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I take the liberty of enclesing yeu, herewith, certain field netes
and a sketch. I will be pleased to explain te you these papers, and will
respectfully ask you te advise me in the premises.

There has been great cenfusien, fer mere than twenty yFemprs, over the
lecations eof the varieus surveys delineated upon the sketch.

The surveys in guéstien are Nes. 55, 56, 67 and 68, F. P. Knett, sit-
vated in the N. E. part of Cettle County, Texas, en Nerth Peame River.
These said surveys all beleng te the Continental Land and Cattle Cempany,
Col. Wm. E, Hughes, President; Alse Survey, le. 957, said Knett, bpelenging
te Frank Glover: Alse Survey, Ne. 18, in Bleck 1, J. Peitevent, belonging
to said Glever, which Survey yeu have lately cerrected and made full; lMr.
Glever making goed the ameunt of principal &nd interest on that pertien of
said survey, Ne. 18, net included in the eriginaloward by the Cemmissioner;
/lse Surveys, les. 19 and 21, belenging to said Continental Land and Cattle
Cempany: Alse Surveys, Nes. 20 and 22, said Bleck 1, belenging te E. T. Davis.

Said Survey, Neo. 20, is fractional being made seo by reason of conflict
with Survey, Ne. 1, H. T. and B. R. R. Co. The files in the General Land
Office show this Survey, Ne. 20, shert by reasen eof cenflict with the Ta .
Knett lands, Surveys, Nes. 67 and 68, which you will remember we decided to
be net cerrect, as said Survey, Ne. 20, is senier to the said Knett land.
You advised me te secure corrected field notes of said Survey, Ne. 20, rec-
egnizing said Survey, Ne. 1, as superier to Survey, ¥e. 20.

I have done this and the cerrected field neotes are in the hands of Mr.
E. T. Davis.

If you will ebserve the official maps en file #bn your effice you will
nete the cenflict eof these Knetts Surveys, with the series of premptien sur-
veys on the nerth of them. If, twe, you will ebserve the large map filed
by myself, in your effice, you will realize the cenfusien in the fermer le-
catiens of these varieus surveys.

You will remember, I think, that we went carefully ever the files in
your effice regarding these lecatiens and yeu then determined that we had
all erroneously based the lecatiens of these Knett lands upen the same grant
of Knett Surveys oen the south ef Nerth Pease River, while the files of your
office shew, beyend all questioen, that these Knett Surveys muast be based
upen the adjacent Peitevent lands; the N. E. Cr. ef Survey, Ne. 20, I be-
lieve, being the initial beginning peint. You advised me to make a cerrect=-
ed survey of these Knett lands, bletting out the vacant tracts that I had
previously lecated. (See large map.)

Well! I have done this, fellewing yeur suggestiens very clesely.

You will nete that the Centinental Land and Cattle Cempany, who own
the greater portien ef these lands, fully agree to this coerrected survey.
Se,tee, do Mr. Davis and Mr. Glever. There is net the slightest ebjectien
anywhere teo this adjustment. Everybedy is satisfied with it. -

I checked all this work therely in the field and there is ne error in
it. Of course the Poitevent lands I have made to extend further into the
river then anyether survey, since the eriginal, has placed them. Yoeu will
remember the reason for this as we discussed the matter fully. The red
parallel lines on the eriginal map ef this werk, filed in your effice, show
that the intent eof the eriginal lecater was to make a narrew river of uni-
ferm width when measured on merridian lines. The width of this uniferm
channel is determined at the Tem Ball Cerner to be 20 vs. This said cer-
ner is susceptible of complete identificatien te-day.

I believe my resurvey of these varieus grants ef land is the best poa-
sible by reason of the fact that every foet of this territery is cevered,
save 11.20 acres on the nerth ef Survey, Ne. 57, F. P. Knett.; that there
are ne vested rights trespassed upen and that mosit ef the conflicts ameng
these various surveys is relieved, fhere is, however, a small cenflict with
Bleck H, W. and N. W. R. R. Co. remaining and which can net be relieved.

The reason that I did net cever that vacant tract with Survey, No. 57,
F. P. Knott, was that said Survey is full according te the field netes on
file in your office. I believe that I was net warrented te go beyond the
legal beundries, of said 57, thereby increasing the area, therefore, I held
sald tract ef 120 acres te be unsurveyed public demain.
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Mr. Frank Glever has made an applicatien for a survey ef this wvacant
tract and I have made the fikld notes te the same. These papers are en-
closed herewlth.

Unfertunately Mr. J. W. Carrell, County Surveyer of Cottle Ceunty, re-
fuses to acknewledge this coerrected survey and to sign and recerd the field
netes in his eoffice.

‘I had arranged te take him inte the field with me te assist in deing
this work se that he would be in pesitien te appreve it. Hewever, just as
we were on the eve of commencing the field work Mr. Carrell wrote me that he
could net be with me at that time but that he would be at liberty later. As
I had every thing arranged I went en with the werk. After completing it and
making the field notes and sketch I ferwarded them to him, asking him to ge
over the werk in the field then sign, recerd the field netee in his effice
and ferward them to the General Land Office. I eoffered him 5$25.00 fer this
work, stating te him that if he considered this ameunt insufficent to notify
me , I would place the matter befere Ceol. Hughes and secure for him the ameunt
demanded.

lir. Carrell seemed very angry because I had failed te wait fer him te
assist mé in the field work, and he refuses te have anything te de with the
matter. I Wwelieve, hewever, that if yeu should determine that this cerrect-
ed survey is the best adjustment that can be made, and write Mr. Carrell te
that effect and advising him that, after checking the field work, you would
be pleased to have him sign, recerd and ferward the papers te yeu he would
do se. /is I have stated te him we wish him te fix his charges fer this work
and I will place the matter before Col. Hughes and will guaruntee that he will
receive his pay at ence. Of course we shall expect him te remain withih the
beunds of reasen in his charges.

Wow Mr. ven. Resenberg, as I stated in the beginning I trust that yeu
will kéndlyovadvise me in this matter just as seen as cenvenient.

After having finished with the enclesed papers kindly return them all te
me. I am reserveing no copies.

Very truly yours,
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